From: Michael Miller

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: May 14, 2021

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0028-EX-CM-2021

Message:

1) Request the applicant provide a completed copy of the NTIA Space Record Data Form.&nbsp;
Answer: The NTIA Space Record Data Form has been uploaded as an exhibit to the application.

2) Request applicant provide an Antenna Radiation Pattern ID for beam &quot;DUP1T E&quot; in the
spacecap or provide a GIMS database with the antenna pattern.&nbsp;

Answer:&nbsp;The Spacecap, with Antenna Radiation Pattern ID for beam &quot;DUPLT E&quot; added,
has been uploaded as an exhibit to the application.

3) Request applicant check 4.4 for Beam ID &quot;NSLSUP R&quot; in the spacecap.&nbsp;
Answer: This has been done in the Spacecap, which has been uploaded as an exhibit.

4) Request applicant select 4.4 for Beam ID &quot;DUP2R R&quot; in the spacecap.&nbsp;
Answer: This has been done in the Spacecap, which has been uploaded as an exhibit.

5) Request applicant change the class of station for all space-to-space links to Station in the inter-satellite
service in the spacecap.

Answer:&nbsp; This has been done in the Spacecap, which has been uploaded as an
exhibit.&nbsp;&nbsp;



